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Memo to: Golfers

From: Your Friends at Camp Agapé

Date: April 6, 2020

Reason: Cancellation of Golf Outing April 20, 2020

Greetings to our friends and supporters. We pray that you and your families and friends are safe and healthy.
We also pray for healing for anyone who may be ill in any way.

This is official notice that in order to stay safe and keep everyone we can healthy and to be consistent with
Goal #3 (Providing a Safe Place) at camp we are cancelling our April 20™, 2020 Golf Outing. In order to do this
event it takes a wonderful crew of volunteers, some interaction at the beginning of the event, and groups of
four playing together, all of which we believe puts too many people at risk in light of our current (Covid-19)
situation.

The date for our 2021 Golf Outing has been set for April 19t. Please put that on your calendar

Do you need a safe, quiet, beautiful place to get some exercise? Come to Camp Agapé for some social distance
hiking on 12 miles of trails. Camp Agapé is open, please check-in at the office welcome center. Sign in and
pick up a trail map at the office / welcome center and enjoy some time in God’s creation.

We understand that many of you are faced with challenges within your own homes at this time and pray that
the hope and love of God continue to be an assurance for all of us.

Gifts to make the camp experience possible may be more important today for campers than ever before.
These challenging times have meant the complete loss of operating income for AwKB from March 15 to May
27t at both of our sites. That includes programmed retreats, rental groups, and our daily Environmental
Education Program. We managed to pay all full and part-time staff their hourly equivalents through April 3.

If you can help with a gift today — please go to our website and click on the “Donate” icon.
Or send a check to: Camp Agapé, 1369 Tyler Dewar Lane, Fuquay-Varina, NC 27526 Thank you!

“And now these three remain, faith, hope, and love. But the greatest of these is love.”
1 Corinthians 13:13
Agapé is the Greek word for God’s unconditional love.

“Experience the Spirit — Christ, Creation, Community”
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